

KAILAS NARAWADE

Professional Profile

Highly motivational professional and a leader in the space of social work, I possess over 15 years of experience in the field of social work. Instrumental in founding and growing numerous well known NGO's dealing into corporate CSR, projects in various social causes and have managed activities from planning, setting up volunteer base, fundraising, PR, event, presentations, developing organizations, conducting research, capacity building and end to end management of social programs and NGO's.

Professional Experience

Organization's founded:

- **Being Volunteer Foundation** - Executive Director, Jul 2015

I have conceptualized this organization basically since I sensitized the need for a wider volunteering need in the country like India and I believe that every human being has an innate desire to do something for others. This has triggered and today we have over 10000 volunteer base actively involved in social cause.

- **Light-up Lives** - Executive Director

Light-up Lives has been founded with the purpose of providing sustainable livelihood opportunities to the people affected by pandemic and addressing migration issue by providing local livelihood ecosystem.

Currently established various livelihood micro enterprises across the state of Maharashtra and planned to grow them pan India in the coming years giving benefits to the affected people and communities and help them earn sustainable living income.

- **iSEWA (Institute for Social Entrepreneurship and Welfare Advancement)** - Founder, Jan 2021

Our society is lacks in a skilled social work leadership which can steer social problems on their own. To fill this gap I thought to establish an institution which can deliver the education which is practical, relevant, sensitive and skilled in true leadership. I would appeal organizations to let their volunteers and employees learn to face the grass root levels of social issues and lead them to its fulfillment through a highly streamlined approach in social work space.

Organization's served:

- **Sewa International Akshar Bharati** - Chief Project Coordinator, Aug 2008 - Jan 2021

Contacts

Email:

kailas.sewa@gmail.com

Phone: +91 9604533919

Social Media

 <https://www.facebook.com/knarawade/>

 <https://www.instagram.com/kailas.narawade>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kailas-narawade-61b76918>

Core competencies

Community Development, Program Management, Event Management, Corporate Social Responsibility, Public Relations, Project Planning, Management, Project Management, Research, Social Entrepreneurship, Organizational Development, Coordination, Nonprofits, Proposal Writing, International Development, Capacity Building, Employee Relations, Social Media Policy, Fundraising, Team Management, Marketing Strategy, Performance Management, Teaching, Human Resources

- **Affinity Express** - Senior Executive HR and CSR, Nov 2014 – Jun 2015
-
- **Akshar Bharati Sewa International** - Chief Project Coordinator, Aug 2008 - Nov 2014

Successfully steered the following responsibilities.

- Corporate relationship
- PR
- Volunteer engagement
- CSR relationship
- NGO coordination
- Event management
- Interstate coordination
- Project management
- Library management
- Procurement
- Coordination with schools
- Managing activities for underprivileged kids
- Plan and define yearly programs for schools
- Relationships with social peers network
- Active participation into Social forums & events
- Presentations on various social topics and latest happenings

Education

- MSW URCD, CSRD & ISWR, Pune University
- BA in economics, Savitribai Phule Pune University
- H.S.C., Pune